
1 
 

Aelod Portffolio ar faterion yr Amgylchedd 
 

Man Cyfarfod 
 

 

 
 

Neuadd Y Sir 
Llandrindod 

Powys 
LD1 5LG 

 
Dyddiad y Cyfarfod 
Dydd Gwener, 6 Rhagfyr 2019 

 
Amser y Cyfarfod 
 

 
I gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch â 
 
 
 

 Dyddiad Cyhoeddi 
 

 

Mae croeso i’r rhai sy’n cymryd rhan ddefnyddio’r Gymraeg. Os hoffech chi siarad 
Cymraeg yn y cyfarfod, gofynnwn i chi roi gwybod i ni erbyn hanner dydd ddau 
ddiwrnod cyn y cyfarfod 

 

AGENDA 

 
1.  FFORDD ITHON, LLANDRINDOD - CYFYNGIAD CYFLYMDER 40MYA  

 
(Tudalennau 1 - 6) 
 

2.  CYFYNGIADAU PARCIO C0180 CWMPORTH A C0183 GWAUN HEPSTE  

 
(Tudalennau 7 - 14) 
 
 
 

Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



 
CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
PORTFOLIO HOLDER DELEGATED DECISION  

by 
COUNTY COUNCILLOR HEULWEN HULME 

(PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR ENVIRONMENT) 
December 2019 

 
REPORT AUTHOR:  Area Traffic Officer South 
  
SUBJECT:  Ithon Road, Llandrindod Wells – 40mph Speed Limit   
  
 

REPORT FOR: 
 

Decision 

 
1. Summary  
 
1.1 There is a new housing development being constructed off Ithon Road, 
Llandrindod Wells.  As part of the planning conditions for the site, the 
developer must arrange for the speed limit on Ithon Road to be reduced from 
the current national speed limit to 40mph.  This will act as a buffer zone 
between the national speed limit on the unnamed section of the A4081 and 
the 20mph speed limit in the proposed development.  It will also act as a 
buffer between the national speed limit on the unnamed section and the 
30mph speed limit on the southern end of Ithon Road.  The costs of the 
advertisement and implementation of the proposed speed limit will be borne 
by the developer. 
 
 
2. Proposal 
 
2.1 It is proposed to introduce a 40mph speed limit along part of Ithon Road. 
The length of the proposal is shown in the attached plan 
 
 
 
3. Options Considered / Available 
 
3.1  The options considered were  
1.  Do nothing – leave the speed limit at the existing national speed limit   
2.  Introduce the proposals – reduce the speed limit to 40mph to lower traffic 
speeds on the approach to the development and existing 30mph on the 
southern side of Ithon Road 
 
 
4. Preferred Choice and Reasons 
 
4.1  The preferred option would be option 2.  This would ensure traffic speeds 
are reduced along the walking and cycling routes to the new development. 

Tudalen 1

1



 
 
5. Impact Assessment  
 
5.1 Is an impact assessment required?  No 
 
5.2  If yes is it attached?  N/A 
 
6. Corporate Improvement Plan   
 
6.1  N/A 
 
7. Local Member(s) 
 
7.1     Cllr Jon Williams – I fully support the 40mph speed limit being applied 
to this stretch of road, especially as it is a school route and the extra traffic 
generated by the new development 
 
8. Other Front Line Services  
 

Does the recommendation impact on other services run by the Council 
or on behalf of the Council?  No 
 
If so please provide their comments  

 
9. Communications  
 

Have Communications seen a copy of this report? Yes 
 
Have they made a comment?  Yes 
 
 
 

10. Support Services (Legal, Finance, Corporate Property, HR, ICT,  
Business Services) 

 
10.1  Finance – The Finance Manager notes the contents of the report, all 

costs of this scheme will be recovered from the developer. 
 
10.2 Legal : Within our powers, subject to the correct process being followed 

hereafter 
 
10.3 Corporate Property (if appropriate) 
 
10.4 HR (if appropriate)  
 
10.5  ICT (if appropriate)  
 
 
 

Tudalen 2



11. Scrutiny  
 

Has this report been scrutinised?  No 
 
If Yes what version or date of report has been scrutinised? 
Please insert the comments.  
What changes have been made since the date of Scrutiny and explain 
why Scrutiny recommendations have been accepted or rejected?  

 
12. Statutory Officers  
  

The Head of Finance (Section 151 Officer) notes the comment of the 
Finance Manager. 

 
The Head of Legal and Democratic Services ( Monitoring Officer ) has 
commented as follows:  “ I note the legal comment and have nothing 
to add to the report”. 

 
 

13. Members’ Interests 
The Monitoring Officer is not aware of any specific interests that may 
arise in relation to this report. If the Portfolio Holder has an interest, he/ 
she should declare it, complete the relevant notification for and refer 
the matter to Cabinet for decision. 

 
. 

 

Recommendation: Reason for Recommendation: 

1. To initiate the Traffic Regulation 
Order consultation procedure in 
accordance with The Local 
Authorities' Traffic Orders 
(Procedure) (England and 
Wales) Regulations 1996. 

2. The Portfolio Holder is asked to 
resolve that consultation 
procedures be initiated and if 
no substantive objections are 
received the proposal be 
implemented. 

 

To reduce traffic speeds along Ithon 
Road and the walking and cycling 
route to the proposed residential 
development. 

 
Relevant Policy (ies):  
Within Policy: Y / N Within Budget: Y / N 

 
Relevant Local Member(s): Cllr Jon Williams; 

 
Person(s) To Implement Decision: Jo Lancey 
Date By When Decision To Be Implemented:  

Tudalen 3



 
 

Contact Officer: Jo Lancey  
Tel: 01874 612298   
Email: joanne.lancey@powys.gov.uk   

 
Background Papers used to prepare Report: 
 
 
  

Tudalen 4



Cyngor Sir County Council

SP

M
P

 3
1

. 5

Ps

TCB

Ps

Meml

War

Ps

P

Posts

Posts

El Sub Sta

Post

Play

Area

Tennis

TCBs

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

GPEl

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

Sub Sta

Ps

Foot

E
l S

ub
 S

ta

M
i l
e
 p

o
s

t  
3

1
. 7

5

Bridge

Posts

Posts

Posts

LB

Shingle

P
o
st

s

El Sub Sta

Allotment

Gardens

LB

Rock Park

T
C

B

E
l  
S

u
b

 S
t a

Cemetery

Lych Gate

P
ath (um

)

E
T

L

Llanyre Bridge

P
at

h 
(u

m
)

P
a

th
 (u

m
)

Cycle Way

Cycle Way

LON THOMPSON/THOMPSON WAY

Tank

El Ps

ETL

P
a th  (um

)

Cycle Way

Tr
ac

k

Pond

Issues

Brook

Arlais

(A
fo

n
 Ie

ith
o

n
)

R
iv

e
r Ith

o
n

River Ithon (Afon Ieithon)

R
iv

e
r I th

o
n

 (A
fo

n
 Ie

ith
o

n
)

Collects

Cwm Nant

R
iver Ithon (Afon Ieithon)

Ponds

Dra in s

Sewage Works

LLANDRINDOD

T
e
l  

E
x

The Hazels

Rosedene

Merlin

Buildings

Meeting

House

Penithon

Newman

Southall

Cottage

Griffin Lodge

Barcourt

Pine

Tree

Trem Y

House

1

Mayfield

Bewd ley

1

Bryn

G

V
i l l

a s

S
p
r i

n
g
fi
e
ld

G
le

n
li
n
g
e

n

Cottag

Ashfiel

C
o
tt
a

g
e
s

1

41
2

22

27

5

1

1

7

1
5

1
4

1
8

2

The Laurels

Bryncoed

Norton

Villa s

1

Hall

21

22

Ddole Enterprise Park
Parc Menter Ddole

Leamington

Info
Old Town Hall Workshops

Mus

3

Friends

Old Town

House

7 to 10

1 to 6

Alpine

Hotel Metropole

2

Coed Derw

1

Hotel

Temple Close

Hampto n

Belmont

Lynmor

6

C hambers

PC

Bur

la
n

d
2

Oxford

Brighton Ho

Fairview

Berkeley

Rockf ield

Llangwyn

Kincoed

Westdene

Stoneleigh

Westbourne

1 to 39

1
B

la
en

G
a

r e
on

5 
to

 8

Hall

1 3

Dinam

2
4

1

2
3

6

1
2

3
4

B
r o

o
k
la

n
d
 M

e
w

s

2
0

1
6

ElSub Sta

4

1
5

3

1
8

Finch Court

5

25

4-7

1-3

2
7

1

25

C
l o

s
e

23

M
i n

e
rv

a

22

15

V
i l l

a

V
e

n
tn

o
r

Hill Cottage

K
e
rr

y
h
il
l

S
a

nt
a 

M
a

r i
a

Cae-bach

E
n
d
s
l i
e
g

h

O
g

w
en

In
g
le

s
id

e

T
re

w
e
n

D
u

rl
e
y
 D

e
n
e

T
y
' r
 O

g
o
fa

u

Cae-bach Chapel

M
a
i t
la

n
d

11

M
a

e
s
y
fe

d

1

20

299

12

Ty Rossi

Lleust

K
in

n
ou

ll

Bryn Awe l

Colva

Skaill

Llwys

Trees

Cherry

Y
r  

E
dw

Hillva le

Glenover

1

B
r y

n
te

g

T
a
d
 C

u

15

3

4

10
13

7
4

Cwm

Rozel
Sylfaen

Tanamara

Camelot

Hafod

Charnwood

Paham

Linton

Villa

Shandon

46

1
4

M
a

y
fi
e

ld

Corner C ottage

43

F
a

irw
a
y
s

Cobbadah

12

9

1
0

B
r o

n
o

r

11

30 2
5

Habitat

24

ElanChelmers

Delamere

21

17

3

Oak Cottages

2
6

1

Hot
el

The Manor

G
len U

sk

Club

S
t a

tio
n

PW

Victoria

G
arag

e

Depot

Clifton

S
p
a
 C

e
n
tr

e

1

4

Hotel

Factory

Filling Station

1

2

Commodore

C
ae

rh
y n

N
y

th
e

a

A
s
h
le

ig
h

R
h
y
d
it h

o
nH

en
le

y

C
y s

o
nd

e
b

D
u

n
e

lm

S
t  
Iv

e
s

W
yn

be
rg

Cilgwyn

L
y
n

d
h
u

rs
t

Wynora

D
in

m
o
re

Baptist

P
in

e
w

o
o

d

Y
s
tr

a
d

P
a r

ad
le

ys

H
e

rn
in

L
in

dl
ey

R
o

se
w

o
o d

C
o

l li
n g

w
oo

d

The Dimple

D
y
ff
ry

n

T
yc

an
o l

7

T
y
c
o

c
h

G
w

e r
n  

C
y n

y d
d

6

N
o

rt
h
fi
e
l d

Lo
d g

e

1 to 4

2
3 

to
 2

6

L orian

9
 to

 1
2

8

T
h
e
 O

rc
h

a
rd

s

Old School Ho

A
rb

o
u

r 
H

il
l

The Glyn

The Oaks

Ty
 C

e
ly

n n
en

11
Islay

M
a
ta

p
a

n

G
le

n
r o

y

Sports Centre

D
o
lc

o
e

d

T
e
l f

o
rd

Ysgol Uwchradd Llandrindod or

L
u

c
e

r n
e

Llandrindod High School

Carisma

PW

T
re

d
a
w

e
l

Fr
on

he
ul

og

Sub S
ta

G
la

s b
ur

y

A
w

e
l-
a
v
o
n

M
an

d e
rl y

S
un

n y
 B

a n
k

R
o
s
e
 M

a
ri
e

St Martins

Brynhyfryd

Gernos

The Byre

4

11

Ty S hon i

12

7

3

1

19 18

22

2
3

13

20
16

17

1
7

1 9

Depot

Factory

Depot

Depot

Waverly

Warehouse

Lochvale

2
1

30

3
1

He ighway Court

H
o
s
te

l

26

10

4
9

3
6

3
1

3
3

17
18

4
7

19

16

1
8

1
5

2
9

18

6

96
1
6

1

Depot

11

1
3

2

6

90a

21

15

9
1

0

29

9

11

3
5

3
7

1

4
7

8
4

65

57

55

2
3

72

1
2

Hall

Youth Centre

7

37

29

2
0

1
2

3
4

2
3

49

3
0

58

15

51

Ty-canol

46

Villa

Deauville

Bldgs

PO

Cecil Lodge

1
M

u
s
e
u
m

C
h

u
rc

h
 R

o
w

5

1

Church

Elgan

Trinity
Park View

Amberleigh

House

Th
e 

O
ld

 W
or

ks
ho

p

3

Hour Cottage

Spa H
eig

hts

Garage

Bryn ithon

G
ro

ve

Media Resource

Centre

Garage

Mount View

1
-7

S trathmore

Plas
The

Mount

The Gwalia

T
re

e
s

M
ap lewo od

4

5

2

Ll
an

dr
in

do
d 

W
el

ls

PC

The Stables

of the Holy

Hotel

Bandstand

C
o
u
r t

The Lindens

Hall

C
h
ri
s t

ch
u
rc

h

Arosfa

Llanerch

R
u
n

n
y
m

e
d

e

G
le

n
w

e
ig

h

S
u

n
n

y 
D

a
w

n

Church

K
i n

l o
c
h

(PH)

1 to 6

C
o
tt

a
g

e

DYFFRYN COURT

7

10

T
re

g
ar

on

1 8

1

19 to 22

T
h
e
 G

r o
ve

9

T
h

e
 L

e
a

Awelon

5

W
a
n
a

m
ie

G
re

en
fie

ld

The Lea-R ig

Sun-

Allesley

B
ry

n
h

y
n

e
l

Lea

Nimrod

A
s
h
m

o
or

M
oo

n
ra

k
er

s

ClovellyEl

PWAlbert

Edge

Tuschl

W
aters

School House

Sh
an

non

Neuadd

The Old Pump House

Braeside

Stirk

Tremain

2

Engleberg

House

5
1

0
7

17 16

20

14

Glanithon

22

15

23

8

Broadoak

6

1

CO
TTAGES

CRABTREE GREEN

N
o

rc
lif

fe

3
1

The Gate

Cottage

S
t  
C

h
r i
s
to

p
h
e
r '
s

G
las lyn

P
r e

s
b
y
t e

ry

Eden

House

The Birches

T
he

 C
r o

f t

D
o
lv

a
n

R
iv

e
r d

a
leTud

ela

Energlyn

Gellidawel

Llwyn

Milford House

Mayf ield

The Laurals

Denebrooke

The Shieling

Nethway

Rocklands
Moelwyn

Lodore

Ynys

H athaway

Kielder

C
ha

p te
r

P
a rk

si
d
e

C
a
e
-R

h
af

Iltus

P
e
n
d
e
r i
s
s

S
te

y
t o

n

Huk

H
ou

se

Sub Station

Electricity

Dol-llwyn-hir
Lower

Upper Dol-llwyn-hir

Depot

2

3

1

2

1

2

Dale

1

The

K
in

ne
rs

le
y

5

Archibold

Lyndhurst

2
1

10

6

Ty-capel-bach

Cott ages

10

7

Brickf ie ld

B
lu

e
b
e
ll
 C

o
tt
a
g
e

s

Bumblebee Lodge

LAUREL GARDENS

W
A

T
E

R
L
O

O
 R

O
A

D

CRAIG  ROAD

A
 4

8
3

T
R

E
M

O
N

T
 R

O
A

D

W
A

T
E

R
L
O

O
 R

O
A

D

NELSON
 STREET

HILLCREST RISE

H
O

L
C

O
M

B
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

H
O

L
C

O
M

B
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

IT
H

O
N

 C
L
O

S
E

NEW STREET

NORTH AVENUE

BR
Y
N

ALMOND AVENUE

LLETHY
R

D
D

O
L
E

 R
O

A
D

 E
N

T
E
R

P
R

IS
E

 P
A

R
K

D
D

O
L
E

 R
O

A
D

BROOKLAND ROAD

D
D
O

L
E
 R

O
A

D

L
L
E

Y
T
H

Y
R

 B
R

Y
N

TROED Y RHIW

F
F

O
R

D
D

 C
A

D
W

A
L
L

A
D

E
R

/ C
A

D
W

A
L

L
A

D
E

R
 W

A
Y

A 4081

CRESCENT

T
U

D
O

R
 L

A
N

E

SOUTH

S
T
A
T

IO
N

S
P
A
 R

O
A
D

CR
ES

CE
NT

M
ID

D
L
E

T
O

N
 S

T
R

E
E
T

LINDENS WALK

WATERLOO

L
O

N
C

W
M

ROAD

NELSON ST

F
F
O

R
D

D
 C

A
D

W
A

L
L
A

D
E
R

/C
A

D
W

A
L
L
A

D
E
R

 W
A
Y

CLAR COURT

T
E

M
P

L
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

C
O

U
R
T

L
L
Y

S

R
O

C
K

 H
O

U
S
E
 R

O
A
D

R
O

C
K

 P
A

R
K

 C
L
O

S
E

T
Y

C
R
A

IG
/R

O
C
K

H
O
U
S
E

A
 4

08
1

SPA
 R

O
A

A
 4

0
81

P
A

R
K

 T
E

R
R

A
C

E

PA
R
K

 C
R
E

S
C
E
N

T

H
IG

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

OXFORD ROAD

O
X

F
O

R
D

 A
V

E
N

U
E

HILLCREST AVEN UE

H
O

L
C
O

M
B

E

PENYBRYN

H
O

L
C

O
M

B
E
 D

R
IV

E

A
V

E

H
I L

L
C

R
E

S
T

 D
R

IV
E

HILLCREST CL

G
R

E
E

N

AFALLEN

C
R

A
B

T
R

E
E

LAWNT YR

NORTON TERRACE

O
R
C
H

A
R
D

G
A
R

D
E
N

S

I T
H

O
N

 R
O

A
D

DYFFRYN ROAD

V
IC

T
O

R
I A

 R
O

A
D

LLYS DYFFRYN

HOLCOMBE DRIVE

A
 4

0
8

1

A 4081

A 4081

NORTH AVENUE

LLANDRINDOD WELLS

Tudalen 5



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



 
CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
PORTFOLIO HOLDER DELEGATED DECISION  

by 
COUNTY COUNCILLOR HEULWEN HULME 

(PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR ENVIRONMENT) 
December 2019 

 
REPORT AUTHOR:  Area Traffic Officer South 
  
SUBJECT:  Parking Restrictions C0180 Cwmporth and C0183 

Gwaun Hepste   
  
 

REPORT FOR: 
 

Decision  

 
1. Summary  
 

1.1  Due to the increased popularity of walking in around Pontneddfechan 
and Ystradfellte there been a vast increase in inconsiderate parking.  
Through liaison with Brecon Beacons National Park officers, a few 
sites were identified as being particular areas of concern.  Due to the 
high volume of visitors parking in inconsiderate locations, sections of 
carriageway are narrowed considerably, preventing the passage of 
many vehicles, in particular, emergency services vehicles. 

1.2  BBNP have received funding to help alleviate parking issues and 
congestion in this area and have proposed to fund parking restrictions 
at the areas causing most concern. 

 
2. Proposal 
 

2.1 It is proposed to introduce parking restrictions to prevent                    
Inconsiderate parking at the areas of most concern.  These proposals 
are in Cwmporth and Gwaun Hepste, indicated on the plans attached to 
this report. 

 
3. Options Considered / Available 
 

3.1  The options considered were  
1.  Do nothing – leave the road network as existing   
2.  Introduce the proposals – preventing inconsiderate parking and 
congestion, allowing the free flow of traffic. 

 
4. Preferred Choice and Reasons 
 

4.1  The preferred option would be option 2.  This would ensure that 
inconsiderate parking wouldn’t impede the free flow of traffic and would 
increase highway safety. 

 

Tudalen 7

2



 
5. Impact Assessment  
 
5.1 Is an impact assessment required?  No 
 
5.2  If yes is it attached?  N/A 
 
6. Corporate Improvement Plan   
 
6.1  N/A 
 
 
7. Local Member(s) 
 
7.1 Cllr David Arnold Thomas - I would welcome any measures that would help 

alleviate traffic congestion in these areas. Consequently, I would be in favour 
of the proposals. 

 
 
8. Other Front Line Services  
 

Does the recommendation impact on other services run by the Council 
or on behalf of the Council?  No 
 
If so, please provide their comments  

 
9. Communications  
 

Have Communications seen a copy of this report?  
 
Have they made a comment?   

 
 

10. Support Services (Legal, Finance, Corporate Property, HR, ICT,  
Business Services) 

 
10.1  Finance – The Finance Manager notes the contents of the report, all 

costs for this project will be funded by Brecon Beacons National Park. 
 
10.2 Legal : The making of such orders is within our powers, subject to the 

appropriate processes being followed. 
 
10.3 Corporate Property (if appropriate) 
 
10.4 HR (if appropriate)  
 
10.5  ICT (if appropriate)  
 
11. Scrutiny  
 

Tudalen 8



Has this report been scrutinised?  No 
 
If Yes what version or date of report has been scrutinised? 
Please insert the comments.  
What changes have been made since the date of Scrutiny and explain 
why Scrutiny recommendations have been accepted or rejected?  

 
12. Statutory Officers  
  

The Head of Finance (Section 151 Officer) notes the comment of the 
Finance Manager. 
 
The Head of Legal and Democratic Services ( Monitoring Officer ) has 
commented as follows:  “ I note the legal comment and have nothing 
to add to the report”. 

 
 

   
 
13. Members’ Interests 
 

13.1 The Monitoring Officer is not aware of any specific interests that 
may arise in relation to this report. If the Portfolio Holder has an 
interest, he/ she should declare it, complete the relevant notification for 
and refer the matter to Cabinet for decision.  

 
 
 

Recommendation: Reason for Recommendation: 

1. To initiate the Traffic Regulation 
Order consultation procedure in 
accordance with The Local 
Authorities' Traffic Orders 
(Procedure) (England and 
Wales) Regulations 1996. 

2. The Portfolio Holder is asked to 
resolve that consultation 
procedures be initiated and if 
no substantive objections are 
received the proposal be 
implemented. 

 

To prevent inconsiderate parking and 
enhance the free flow of traffic and 
road safety for all road users 

 
Relevant Policy (ies):  
Within Policy: Y / N Within Budget: Y / N1 

 
Relevant Local Member(s): Cllr David Arnold Thomas 

 
Person(s) To Implement Decision: Jo Lancey 

Tudalen 9



Date By When Decision To Be Implemented: 1 March 2020 

 
 

Contact Officer: Jo Lancey  
Tel: 01874 612298   
Email: joanne.lancey@powys.gov.uk   

 
Background Papers used to prepare Report: 
 
  

Tudalen 10



Cyngor Sir County Council

254m

248m

247.2m

P
a
th

P
ath

P
at

h

P
a
th

CG

Track

Tr
ac

k

CG

Tk

TCB

LB

T
ra

c
k

P
ic

n
ic

S
ite

Pont Melin-fach

Tra
c

Shingle

P
ath (um

)

Track

S
hingle

Cattle Grid

Comin y Rhos

Path (um)

Waterfall

Afon M
ellte

D
ra

i n

Collects

Collects

Waterfalls

(Waterfall)

D
ra

in

D
ra

in

Sgwd y Pannwr

(Waterfall)

Drain

Drain

Ford
Sgwd Isaf Clun-gwyn

(Waterfall)

Nant G
lyn

-b
ry

n-c
am

D
ra

in

Ford

Waterfall

D
ra

in

Collects

Collects

Waterfall

Drain

Hermon

Filling Station
Ton yr Efail

Heol-fawr

Clyn-gwyn

isaf

Glyn-mercher-

Gwaen-goch-dimai

T
udalen 11



M
ae'r dudalen hon w

edi'i gadael yn w
ag yn fw

riadol



Cyngor Sir County Council

Ystradfellte

Ystradfellte

T
udalen 13



M
ae'r dudalen hon w

edi'i gadael yn w
ag yn fw

riadol


	Agenda
	1 Ffordd Ithon, Llandrindod - Cyfyngiad Cyflymder 40mya
	Proposed Layout

	2 Cyfyngiadau Parcio C0180 Cwmporth a C0183 Gwaun Hepste
	Cwmporth
	Gwaun Hepste


